From: Hilton Nathanson

Sent: 21 December 2021 16:02

To: Nick Bell

Cc: Andrew Parkinson (Cllr); Belinda White; Louise Nathanson Private
Subject: Planning application, 22 Frognal Way

Dear Mr Bell
cc: Andrew Parkinson

Application 2021/5770/T

We would like to register our concern over the planning application from 22
Frognal Way, NW3 6XE to:

Lime tree — reduce the crown by 4m
Beech — reduce height by 2m and lift crown to 4.5m

The reasons are as follows:

e These two trees are subject to a TPO and therefore there should be further
consideration on their merit;

e The trees are in a conservation area;

e The trees are crucial to the ecology and landscape of the local area;

e The trees are visible not only from the surrounding residential properties
(including ours at 16 Church Row) but also from St John’s Churchyard
and Frognal Way;

e The trees provide an important visual and sound screen between 22
Frognal Way and the adjacent properties on Church Row;

e There has been no neighbourhood consultation re: this application;

e There has been no opportunity for comments on this application;

e Such drastic work to these important and well established trees needs
further consideration.

Yours sincerely

Hilton and Louise Nathanson
16 Church Row, NW3 6UP
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